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anupama@badmintonindia.org

From: BWF <noreply@tournamentsoftware.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:34 AM
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: eventi@badmintonitalia.it; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for Italian Junior 2024.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.  

 

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for Italian Junior 2024. 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

  

Italian Junior 2024  
Badminton Europe | Milan, Italy 
2/23/2024 to 2/25/2024  
Junior International Challenge  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Italian Junior 2024 
tournament. You can add/delete players in this Group Entry untill 
the entry deadline by logging in with your Account and starting the 
Online Group Entry Wizard for this tournament. 

Event Member ID Country Player Gender Request status 

MS-U19 66249 India KANAPALA, Abhishek Male 
 

MS-U19 74212 India SALOKHE, Yashwant Male  

WS-U19 60045 India KANDASAMY, Raksha Female 
 

WS-U19 70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female 
 

WS-U19 94988 India JUYAL, Anushka Female 
 

WS-U19 98011 India BHARATH, Prakriti Female  
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Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Removed 

on 
Reason 

MS-

U19 
67584 India 

KOTHAPALLI, Sri 

Mohith 
Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MS-

U19 
82286 India 

KUSWAHA, Prabhas 

Kumar 
Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MS-

U19 
87291 India 

S. STITHAPRAGNYA, 

Reddy 
Male 

1/19/2024 

5:14 AM 
Removed 

MS-

U19 
86755 India SHAIK, Numair Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MS-

U19 
75673 India 

TALASILA, Tankara 

Gnana Dattu 
Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
74022 India ANDLURI, Tanvi Reddy Female 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female 

1/20/2024 

7:37 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
31877 India GADIRAJU, Poojitha Female 

1/21/2024 

5:33 AM 
Removed 

MD-

U19 

90307 

99941 

India 

India 

ARIGELA, Bhargav 

Ram 

GOBBURU, Viswa Tej 

Male 

Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MD-

U19 

91333 

55549 

India 

India 

CHHABRA, Bhavya 

CHOUDHARY, Param 

Male 

Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MD-

U19 

45873 

82512 

India 

India 

LALRAMSANGA, C 

SAHU, Saurav 

Male 

Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MD-

U19 

85198 

75152 

India 

India 

MOHAMMAD, Arsh 

ARORA, Divyam 

Male 

Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

MD-

U19 

86755 

67584 

India 

India 

SHAIK, Numair 

KOTHAPALLI, Sri 

Mohith 

Male 

Male 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

WD-

U19 

72271 

24711 

India 

India 

ABBIGAIL, Zenith 

., Lalrempuii 

Female 

Female 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 
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XD-

U19 

90307 

88476 

India 

India 

ARIGELA, Bhargav 

Ram 

PARIDA, PRAGATI 

Male 

Female 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

XD-

U19 

99941 

88222 

India 

India 

GOBBURU, Viswa Tej 

TOPPO, Vishakha 

Male 

Female 

1/15/2024 

7:46 AM 
Removed 

 
 
6 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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